
 

 

Date: 13 June 2025 

 

To: Maitahi Village Expert Panel 

From:  CCKV Maitai Dev Co LP (the Applicant) 

 

Maitahi Village (FTAA-2502-1009) – Applicant’s Response to Minute 5 Request for Further 
Information  
 
This letter is in response to the Request for Further Information (RFI) received 28 May 2025 from 
the EPA on behalf of the Expert Panel, with this being due no later than today (13 June 2025).   

This further information response has been prepared with input from a wide range of experts that 
are part of the Applicant’s team, and whom have prepared supporting technical assessment 
reports and plans making up this application under the FTAA.  In some cases where it was 
considered necessary to do so, the responses were formulated by a range of experts involved to 
ensure the responses are fully integrated and taken a multi-disciplinary approach.   

The following documents are provided as Attachments: 

• Attachment 1: Further Information Response Table (13 June 2025) 

• Attachment 2: Checklist A2 - Information Requirement Table for Standard Freshwater 
Fisheries Activity (Robertson Environmental Ltd) 

• Attachment 3:  Construction noise and vibration assessment (Styles Group Ltd) 

• Attachment 4:  Wastewater Pump Station and Storage Tank Layout (Tonkin & Taylor Ltd) 

• Attachment 5:  Attenuation Pond and Stream Section (Tonkin & Taylor Ltd) 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Mark Lile 
Landmark Lile Limited 

 

 


